Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2021 9:47 AM

To: 'FOIL@osc.ny.gov'

Subject: AGAIN -- FOIL/records request: Assembly contract with, and payments to, Davis Polk &

Wardwell, LLP pertaining to investigation of, & services related to, Governor Cuomo's
impeachment, Etc.
Attachments: 3-18-20-Itr-to-gov.pdf; 8-21-13-Itr-to-gov.pdf; 4-7-21-email-to-davis-polk-1.pdf

TO: Comptroller DiNapoli’s Records Access Officer Jane Hall

On August 18, 2021, you responded to my below August 16, 2021 FOIL/records request, sent with the above three
attachments, by a letter furnishing me with a not-linked web address for what | clearly had: the Assembly contract
signed by Davis Polk partner Angela Burgess on April 20, 2021 and by Assembly Administrative Counsel David Mushett

on April 21, 2021, and bearing a May 10, 2021 stamp “APPROVED” by the “DEPT. OF AUDIT & CONTROL” with the name
Brian Fuller “FOR THE STATE COMPTROLLER”.

Your letter then went on to state: “The Office of the State Comptroller does not have any additional records in response
to the remainder of your request.”

Pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law V1), is it still your contention — nearly three months later — that you have no
“additional records” that would be responsive to my FOIL request, as of that August 18, 2021 date — AND as of this date?

Please, additionally — and pursuant to FOIL — furnish the current “Outside Counsel Contract Guidelines” utilized by the
Controller’s Office and since what date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:20 AM

To: 'marillar@nyassembly.gov' <marillar@nyassembly.gov>; 'FOIL@osc.ny.gov' <FOIL@osc.ny.gov>
Cc: 'Theresa Klein-Franke' <kleinfranket@nyassembly.gov>

Subject: FOIL/records request: Assembly contract with, and payments to, Davis Polk & Wardwell, LLP pertaining to
investigation of, & services related to, Governor Cuomo's impeachment, Etc.

Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Comptroller DiNapoli’s Records Access Officer Jane Hall

Pursuant to Assembly Rule VHI (“Public Access to Records”) and Public Officers Law Article VI (“Freedom of
Information”), this is to request:



